
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001 

 
 

September 21, 2009 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt 
 Executive Director for Operation 
          
FROM:  Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director /RA/  
 Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST BY THE ACRS FOR A FUTURE BRIEFING BY NRR ON 

CURRENT CONTAINMENT LINER CORROSION ISSUES AND 
ACTIONS BEING TAKEN BY THE STAFF TO ADDRESS THEM 

 
 
 During the 565th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, September 10-

12, 2009, the Committee indicated the need for a future briefing by NRR on the topic of 

containment liner corrosion.  In recent years liner corrosion issues have been identified on a few 

of the operating nuclear power reactors.  The Committee would like to hear from NRR about 

current staff efforts to address these issues generically.  Please let us know about a proper date 

and time for this briefing to take place. 

cc:   
A. Vietti-Cook, SECY 
V. Ordaz, ODEO 
N. Mamish, ODEO 
E. Leeds, NRR 
J. Wiggins, NRR 
B. Holian, NRR 
J. Giitter, NRR 
J. Quichocho, NRR 
A. Frazier, ODEO 
A. Snyder, NRO 
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